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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASMINGTON, D. C 20588

August 27, 1987

MEMORANDUM FOR: D, Moeller, Chairman
ACRS Subcommittee on Occupational and
Engtronmenta) Protection Systems

FROM: E: Igne, Senior Staff Engineer
SURJECT: OFFSITE EMERGENCY PLANNING AT PILGRIM

Attached is a package 1 requested from the Pilgrim Project Manager on
FEMA's self-initiated review and interim finding on the offsite emergen-
cy planning at Pilgrim, The bottom line fs that, "FEMA has concluded
that Massachusetts offsite radiological emergency planning and prepzred-
ress are inadequate to protect the public health and safety in the cvent
of an accident at the Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station, Because of the
charged circumstances discussed in the report, the finding of adequacy
contained in FEMA's previous interim finding no longer applies and that
interim finding is hereby superseded.”

Pilarim is in the refueling mode of operation and plans to startup in
early November 1987,

As per your suggestion, I will pursue this matter further with Dr, R,
Bellamy of Region I. ! will keep you abreast on this matter.

Attachment:
As stated

cc: With Attachment:
ACRS Members:
C. Mark
G, Reed
F. Remick
C. Wylie
M, Steindler
With Cover Letter only:
ACRS Members
ACRS Staff
ACRS Fellows
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